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Alastair Jewell

From: Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 8:21 am

To: Alastair Jewell

Cc: Dhilum Nightingale

Subject: CJ Industries - Easement

Attachments: 100481-OTH. C J Industries. Easement right of way access Peach Island.  Contract Signed.pdf

Dear Alastair 
 
I attach a copy of the easement (concession) granted by the Minister of Conservation in relation to the marginal strip 
at Peach Island. 
 
I will bring a hard copy for the Commissioner. 
 
Regards 
 

Sally Gepp 
Barrister 
 
Tel: 021 558 241                  Level 1, 189 Hardy Street, Nelson 7010 
 
www.sallygepp.co.nz 

This email is from Sally Gepp, Barrister. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not 
be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact me on 
021 558 241 and then delete the email. I do not accept responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and 
any attachments.  
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